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ORIGINAL NEW APPLICATION ST
MEMORANDUM
TO: Docket Control -
P :
FROM: Elijah O. Abinah //l m
Acting Director
Utilities Division
\W-20940A-17-0124
DATE: May 5, 2017
RE: EMERGENCY RATE INCREASE FOR GONZALEZ UTILITY SERVICES, LI.C

DBA CARTER WATER COMPANY
DOCKET NO. W-20940A-17-

In accordance with the new Emergency Surcharge process outlined by the Arizona
Corporation Commission (“Commission”) in Docket No. W-00000C-16-0151, Staff of the
Commission’s Utilities Division is requesting a docket be opened to facilitate the application by
Gonzalez Ultility Services, LLC for an Emergency Rate Increase.
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Originator: Briton Baxter
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Gonzalez Utlity Services, LLC
Docket No. W-20940A-17-
Page 2

On this 5th day of May, 2017, the foregoing document was filed with Docket Control as a Utilities
Division Request - Miscellaneous, and copies of the foregoing were mailed on behalf of the Utilities
Division to the following who have not consented to email service. On this date or as soon as possible
thereafter, the Commission’s eDocket program will automatically email a link to the foregoing to the
following who have consented to email service.

Carol Gonzalez

Gonzalez Utility Services, LLC
Post Office Box 86205
Phoenix Arizona 85080

Mr. Andy Kvesic

Director/Chief Counsel, Legal Division
Arizona Corporation Commission

1200 West Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Mzt. Elijah O. Abinah

Acting Director, Utilities Division
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

By: t \{‘\
Nanisha Ross
Administrative Support Specialist
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